





Allcgations

3. Al-Kel admits the facls set out in the [irst senlence ol Paragraph 5 of the
Complaint that it is a corporation incorporated in and under the laws of the State of Texas and
was authorized lo do business in Texas in October 2001, The remainder of the allegations
contained 1n Paragraph 5 of the Complamt are legal conclusions for which no response 1s
required. To the extent that an answer to the remainder of the allegations contained in Paragraph
5 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel demies all remaining allegations contained in Paragraph 5
of the Complaint.

6. Al-Kel admits the facts set out in Paragraph 6 of the Complaint that its Registered
Agent for service in the State of Texas is James Fdward Alexander, Ir., 500 N. Willow,
Sherman, '1'X 75090.

7. Paragraph 7 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions lor which no response is
required.  To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 7 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contamned 1 Paragraph 7 of the Complaint.

8. Paragraph 8 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response is
required.  To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 8 of the Complaint 15 required, Al-Kel
demies all allegations contained tn Paragraph 8 of the Complaint,

9. Parapgraph O of the Complaint contams legal conclustons for which no response 13
required.  To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 9 of the Complaint s required, Al-Kel
demes all allegations contained in Paragraph 9 of the Complaint,

10. Paragraph 10 of the Complamt containg legal conclusions for which no response
15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 10 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 10 ol the Complaint.

1 Al-Kel admats the facts set out in Paragraph 11 of the Complaint.

Yage - 2



12. Paragraph 12 of the Complamt contains legal conclusions for which no response
15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 12 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
demes all allegations contained i Paragraph 12 of the Complaint,

13, Yaragraph 13 of the Complaint contans fegal conclusions for which no responsc
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 13 of the Complaint 15 required, Al-Kcl
dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 13 of the Complaint,

14. Al-Kel admits the facts set out in the first sentence of Paragraph 14 of the
Complaint.  See afso Al-Kel’s Answer, at § 12, Al-Kel denies all the remaining allegations
contained in the sccond sentence ot Paragraph 14 of the Complaint,

15. Yaragraph 15 of the Complaint contains legal conclustons for which no response
is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 15 of the Complaint 15 required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contatned m Paragraph 15 of the Complamnt.

16. Al-Kel admits the facts set out in Paragraph 16 of the Complaint.

17. Paragraph 17 ol the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 17 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kcl
dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 17 of the Complaint.

18, Al-Ketl admits the facts sct out in Paragraph 16 of the Complamt.

19, Paragraph 19 ol the Complaint contains Tegal conclusions for which no response
is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 19 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 19 of the Complaint.

20. Paragraph 20 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
s required. To the exient that an answer to Paragraph 20 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel

denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 20 of the Complamt.

Page -3



21 Al-Kel denmes all allegations contained nr Paragraph 21 of the Complaint. By way
of further response, the samphaeg vodertaken by the USEPA CID for the initial characterization
was termed “Oeld sampling” which is inexact, at best.  Al-Kel did not identity any hazardous
wasle totes when Al-Kel field sampled the same totes that the USEPA-CID sampled. Fuarther,
Al-Kel has not identified any other totes at the facility that contam hazardous waste.  Al-Kel
further tested all of the totes which the USEPA-CID sampled for all physical and chemical
characteristics and none of these totes displayed a hazardous characteristic. "Uhe USEPA has not
provided any samphing analytical results (which should be part of the adnumistrabive record and
which are herby requested by Al-Kel). In further response, some of the drums sampled by the
USEPA-CID were m fact product that was being used in the waste water treatment process and
were nnot a waste at all,

22, Paragraph 22 of the Complaint contains Jegal conclusions for which no response
15 required, To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 22 of the Complaint 1s vequired, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 22 of the Complaint.

23 Al-Kel denies all allepations contamed in Paragraph 23 of the Complaint. By way
of further response, the quantity of hazardous waste identified in the Complaint is unfounded and
without basis. In fact, less than 5 drums were identified as containing hazardous waste (see Al-
Kel Answer, at § 21) which would be less than 1,000 kilograms. Further, the allegatton that that
drums werce stored for more than 180 days is unfounded. Al-Kel has never exceeded 6000
kilograms of waste 1n storage and as a result does not need to comply with the regulatory
requirements imposed on a transfer, storage or disposal facility.

24. aragraph 24 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
is required. To the extent that an answer (0 Paragraph 24 ol the Complaint is required, Al-Kel

denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 24 of the Complaint,
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25, Paragraph 25 of the Complamnt contans legal conclustions for which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 25 of the Complamt is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 25 of the Complaint.

26. Al-Kel admits  that on Sceptember 2 and  September 6, 2011, USEPA
representatives were at its facility. Al-Kcl denies the remainder of the allegations contained

Paragraph 26 of the Complaint.,

27. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained m Paragraph 27 of the Complaint.
28, Al-Kel denies all allegations contamed m Paragraph 28 of the Complaint.
29, Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 29 of the Complaint.
30. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Pavagraph 30 of the Complaint.
3. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 31 of the Complamt. By way

of further response, the requirement to mark containers only applies to containers which contain
hazardous waste. Sce Al-Kel Answer, at 4 23.

32, Al-Kel denies all allegations contained 1n Paragraph 32 of the Complaint. See Al-
Kel's Answer, at 9 21 and 23, By way ol further response, spill cquipinent 1s waste and
location specific (a shovel and container would suflice for small spills; a front end loader would
suffice for large spills). Al-Kel in fact had spill control equipment and measures were in place
durtng the waste tfreatment/conselidation activities conducted on site.

33, Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 33 of the Complaint. See Al-
Kel’s Answer, at 49 21 and 23.

34.  Al-Kel denies all allegatious contained in Paragraph 34 of the Complaint. See Al-
Kel’s Answer, at 99 21 and 23.

35, Al-Kcel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 35 of the Complaint. See Al-

Kel's Answer, at 99 21 and 23. By way of further response, sufficient aisle space 15 only

Page - 5



required for storage of hazardous waste containers and the USEPA does not make any
allegations that there was insuflicient aisle space for the hazardous waste containers, In fact, the
USEPA-CID sampled drums were segregated and readily accessible during the time ot the
inspecton.

30, Al-Kel denies all allegations contamed in Paragraph 36 of the Complaint. See Al-
Kel™s Answer, at 19 21 and 23.

37. Al-Kel dentes all aflegations contained in Paragraph 37 of the Complaint. See Al-
Kel's Answer, at 4§ 21 and 23.

38. Yaragraph 38 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 38 of the Complaint ts required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 38 of the Complaint.

39, Paragraph 39 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no responsc
is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 39 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel

demes all allegations contained in Paragraph 39 of the Complaint.

40. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 40 of the Complaint.
41. Al-Kcl denies all allegations contaimmed in Paragraph 41 of the Complaint.
42, Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 42 of the Complaint.
43, Al-Kel demes all allegations contained in Paragraph 43 of the Complaint. By way

ol further responsc, the e-mail dated September 14, 2011, at 2:26 p.m., from John Fowler to
William Manstield, specifically states that the sampling conducied by the USEPA-CID was field
testing.

44, Paragraph 44 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 44 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel

denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 44 ol the Complaint.
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45, Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Parugraph 45 of the Complaint.

406. Paragraph 46 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
15 required.  To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 46 of the Complamt is required, Al-Kel
denies all aliegations contained in Paragraph 40 of the Complaint.

47, Paragraph 47 of the Complamnt contains legal conclusions for which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 47 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
dentes all allepations contained 1n Pacagraph 47 of the Complaint. By way of further response,
Paragraph 47 15 a gross mischaracterization of Held methods/tests and is nothing more than an

attempt by the USEPA to faisely prove that Al-Kel was not doing proper sampling.

48, Al-Kel denics all allegations contained in Paragraph 48 of the Complaint.
49, Al-Kel demmes all allegations contained in Paragraph 49 of the Complaint.
50. Al-Kel dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 50 of the Complaint.
51. Al-Kel denies all aliegations contained 1 Paragraph 51 of the Complaint.
52. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 52 of the Complaint.
53. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained m Paragraph 53 of the Complaint.
54, Al-Kel denies all allepations contained m Paragraph 54 of the Complaint.
55, Al-Kel demesy all allegations contained in Pavagraph 55 of the Complaint.

COUNTI:
Operating 2 Hazardous Waste Storage Facility Without a Permit in Violation of RCRA
3005(a), 30 T.A.C, §§ 335.2 and 335.43, and 40 C.F.R. §§27¢.1 & 270.10

56, Paragraph 56 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 56 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
dentes all allegations contamed m Paragraph 56 of the Complaint and incorporates Paragraphs |

through 55 of Al-Kel’s Answer.
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57. Paragraph 57 of the Comptlaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 57 of the Complaint is requared, Al-Kel
dentes all allepations contamed i Pavagraph 57 ol the Complaint,

58. Paragraph 58 of the Complaint contams legal conclusions for which no response
is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 58 of the Complaint 15 required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained 1n Paragraph 58 of the Complaint.

59.  Paragraph 59 of the Complamt contains legal conclusions for which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 59 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denies all atlegations contained in Parvagraph 59 ol the Complaint.

60.  Paragraph 60 ot the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
15 required, To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 60 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 60 of the Complaint.

61l Paragraph 01 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no responsc
1s required. To the extent that an answer 1o Paragraph 61 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel

dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 61 of the Complaint.

62.  Al-Kel dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 62 of the Complaint.
63. Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 63 of the Complaint.
04.  Al-Kel dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 64 of the Complaint.
65. Paragraph 05 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response

15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 05 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denics all allegations contained in Paragraph 65 of the Complaint.
COUNT I

Failure to Male a Hazardous Waste Determination on the Consolidated Residuals/Heels
Container Waste, in Violation of 30 T.A.C. § 335.62 (40 CFR § 262.11)

60, Paragraph 06 of the Complaint containg legal conclusions for which no response
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15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 66 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 66 of the Complaint and incorporates Paragraphs 1
through 65 of Al-Kel’s Answer,

67. 2aragraph 67 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
15 required. To the extent thal an answer o Paragraph 67 of the Complait 1s required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 67 of the Complaint.

08. Paragraph 68 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 68 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
dentes all atlegations contained in Paragraph 68 of the Complaint.

60, Al-Kel dentes the factual allepations contained in Paragraph 69 of the Complamt,
‘The remainder of Paragraph 69 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no
response 1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 69 of the Complaint 1s required,
Al-Kel demies all allegations contained m Paragraph 69 of the Complaint.

70. Paragraph 70 of the Complaint containg legal conclusions for which no response
ts required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 70 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 70 of the Complaint.

COUNT H1:
Failure to Make a Hazardous Waste Determination on the Flocculant Waste and Spent

Coconut Carbon Shell Waste Generated in the Wastewater System, in Violation of 30
T.A.C. 335.62 (40 CFR 262.11)

71. Paragraph 71 of the Complaimnt contains legal conclusions for which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 71 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denics all allegations contained i Paragraph 71 of the Complaint and incorporates Paragraphs |

through 70 of Al-Kel’s Answer.
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72. Yaragraph 72 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions tor which no response
15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 72 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
dentes all allegations contained in Paragraph 72 of the Complaint.

73. Al-Kel denies the factual allegations contamed in Paragraph 73 of the Complamt.
The remainder of Paragraph 73 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no
response 1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 73 of the Complaint is required,
Al-Kel denies all allegations contained m Paragraph 73 of the Complaint.

74. Al-Kel dentes the factual allegations contained 1n Paragraph 74 of the Complaint.
The remainder of Paragraph 74 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no
response 18 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 74 of the Complaint 1s required,
Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 74 of the Complaint.

75. Al-Kel demes the factual allegations contained in Paragraph 75 of the Complaint.
The remainder of Paragraph 75 of the Complaint contains fegal conclusions for whiclh no
response 18 vequired, To the extent that an answer 1o Paragraph 75 of the Complaint 18 reqguired,
Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 75 of the Complaimt.

70. Paragraph 76 of the Complaint contans legal conclusions for which no responsc
15 required.  To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 76 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 76 of the Complaint,

COUNT 1V:

Failure to Label or Mark Clearly a Container of Used Oil with the Words “Used Qil,” in
Violation of 30 T.A.C, 324.6 (40 C.F.R. PART 279 SUBPART € 279.22(c)}

77. Paragraph 77 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions tor which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 77 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 77 of the Complaint and incorporates Paragraphs |

through 76 of Al-Kel’s Answer.
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78. Paragraph 78 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response
18 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 78 of the Complaint 1s required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 78 of the Complaint.

79. Paragraph 79 of the Complaint contams legal conclusions for which no response
15 required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 79 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
demes ail allegations contawned in Paragraph 79 of the Complaint.

30. Paragraph 80 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions (or which no response
1s required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 80 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 8O of the Complaint.

81.  Al-Kel denies the factual allegations contained in Paragraph 81 of the Complaint.
The remainder of Paragraph 81 of the Complaint contains legal conclusions {or which no
response is required. To the extent that an answer Lo Paragraph 81 of the Complaint 1s required,
Al-Kel denies all allegations contained in Paragraph 81 of the Complaint.

82. Yaragraph 82 of the Complaint containg legal conclusions for which no response
is requited. To the extent that an answer to Paragraph 82 of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel
denics all altegations contained in Paragraph 82 of the Complaint.

Compliance Order

Paragraphs A through N of the Complaimt contain legal conclusions for which no
response is required. To the extent that an answer to Paragraphs A through N of the Complaint
is required, Al-Kel states that it will comply with all legal requirements,

By way of further response:

A. Al-Kel originally submitted its notification for this site as a large quantity
generator on August 23, 201 1; however, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality did

not process the original submission (according to Betty Pube at the TCEQ). See Notification for
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Hazardous or Industrial Waste Management attached as Exhibit “A-17. Al-Kel resubmitted the
Notification for Hazardous or Industrial Waste Management on March 5, 2012, See Notification
for Hazardous or Industrial Waste Management attached as FExhibit *A-27,

B. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensure that the gquantitics of hazardous
waste stored on site never exceed the regulatory limits imposed by RCRA. Al-Kel has and will
continue 1o train ity employees regarding the attached policy which has been in place since 2001
and revised i 2009 by Alhed Imternational Emergency, LLC (“ATE™). See Heel Handling and

‘aste Determination Procedurcs attached as Exhibit “B”.  All heels accumulated will be
calculated, documented, and tested within two (2) weeks of accumulation date by ‘Irans
Fnvironmental Services (“TES™). Once heels are determined to be cither hazardous or non-
hazardous by TES, the respective containers wifl be labeled appropriately and then properly
removed from the Al-Kel Hutchins facility within two (2) weeks (within one month of test
results provided by TES).

C. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensure that hazardous wastes are not
stored on-gite longer than the regulatory Himits imposed by RCRA. Al-Kel has and will continue
to train its employees regarding the attached policy which has been in place since 2001 and
revised in 2009 by AIE. See Al-Kel’s Answer, at §f B. See afso Heel Processing and Hazardous
Waste Management attached as Exhibit “C”; see also the attached Exhibit “B”,

D. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensure that containers storing hazardous
waste are labeled with the words "Harzardous Waste,” marked with the date upon which each
period of accumulation begins, and that the containers remain closed at all times, except when
adding and removing wastes. Al-Kel has and will continue 1o train its employees regarding the

altached policy which has been in place since 2001 and revised in 2009 by AIE. See Al-Kel's

Page - 12



Answer, at Y B, See Photograph of Hazardous Wasle Storage Area altached as Exhibut “137 See
also the attached Exhibit “B” and “C™.

E. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensure comphiance with maintaining
proper documentation of personnel training at the tacility. Al-Kel has and will continue to train
i employees regarding the attached policy which has been in place since 2001 and revised in

2009 by All. See AA PP Procedure Monthly Safety Meettings attached as Exhibit “E.” See also

the attached Uxhibit <13, “C” and D7,

o
i

Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensure that hazardous waste storage arcas
are inspected weekly. Al-Kel has and will continue to train its employees regarding the attached
poltcy which has been in place since 2001 and revised in 2009 by AL See the attached Exhibit
O

. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to cnsure that the facility 18 equipped with
spilt control equipment and decontamination cquipment. See Spill Control/Response attached as
txhibat k7.

H. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensure that communications or alarm
systems, fire protection equipment, spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment,
where required, are tested and maintained as necessary to assurc its proper operation i time of
emergeney. Al-Kel has and will continue 1o train its employees regarding the attached policy
which has been in place since 2001 and revised in 2009 by AIE. See Emergency Response
attached as Exhibit “G.”

I. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps 1o ensure that whenever hazardous waste is
being poured, mixed, spread, or otherwise handled, all personnél involved m the operation have
immediate access to an internal alarm or emergency communication device, either directly or

through visual or voice contact with another employee. Al-Kct has and will continue to train its
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emplovees regarding the attached policy which has been 1n place since 2001 and revised 1 2009
by AlLL See Handling Hazardous Chemicals attached as Lixhibit <117

I Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps 1o ensure that aisle space 18 mamtained to
allow the unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spil control
cquipment, and decontamination equipment to any area of fucility operation in an emergency.
See Facthity Photographs attached as Fxhibits <1 ] - 3.7

K. Al-Kel has made arrangements with local authoritics, as appropriate for the type
of waste handled at the {facility and the potential need for the services of these organizations as
required arrangements.  See Prime Pack Emergency Response by TES attached as Exhibit ©1™
- Additionally, Al-Kel met with the City of Hutchins Fire Department on March 5, 2012, at 9:00
am. to obtain written confirmation of arrangements for services as requived.  See
Correspondence from Hutchins Fire Rescue attached as Exhibit “K”,

k.. Al-Kel bhas had a contingency plan for the facility which has been i place since
2001 and revised 1n 2009 by AT, See Contingency Plan attached as Exhibit “L™

M. Al-Kel has  taken the necessary steps to ensure that hazardous waste
determinations are conducted on all hazardous waste streams generated at the Facility.  Al-Kei
has and will continue 1o train its cmployees regavding the attached policy which has been in
place since 2001 and vevised in 2009 by ALE. Sce the attached Exhibits “B” and “C”.

N. Al-Kel has taken the necessary steps to ensurc that containers used to store used
ol at the facility are labeled or marked clearty witlt the words "Used Ol See Photograph of
Used Ol Collection Drums attached as Lxhibit “M™.

0. Paragraph O of the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response 1s

required and has no statutory or regulatory basis.
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P

Jaragraph P ol the Complaint contains legal conclusions for which no response 1s

required. To the extent that an answer o Paragraphs P of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel

states that i1t will serve all documents as requested.

Penalty/Reservation of Rights

The paragraphs under the heading “Penalty/Reservation of Rights™ of the Complaint
contain tegal conclusions for which no response is required.  To the extent that an answer 0
paragraphs under the heading “Penalty/Reservation of Rights™ of the Complaint i1s required. Al-

Kel denies that any penalty should be imposed.

Notice of Opportunity to Reguest a Hearing

Fhe paragraphs under the heading “Notice of Opportunity to Request

a Hearig” of the
Complaint contain legal conclusions for which no response 1s required.

To the extent that an
answer to paragraphs under the heading “Notice of Opportunity to Request

a Hearing™ of the
Coomplaint 18 required, and pursnant 1o 40 C.F.R.§ 22,15 (a) and (b), Al-Kel requests a hearing.

Seitlement Conference

The paragraphs under the heading “Scttlement Conference” of the Compiaint contain
tepal conclusions for which no response 1s required. To the extent that an answer to paragraphs

under the heading “Settlement Conference™ of the Complaint is required, Al-Kel requests a
scttlement conference.

Respectfully submitted,

Walter 1), James HI

Texas Bar No. 10554480
Janes py g o

The Renaissance

1117 Glade Road, Suite t40
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Colleyviile, TX 76034

Telephone: (8173 481-2626
Telefacsimle: (817) 481-2623
c-manl: walter Jamestaiamesplle . com

ATTORNEYS FOR AL-KEL ALLIANCE, INC.
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EXHIBIT “A-1”



! IHW Y

l Sonointeroal sg anls

Notircation for Hazardous or Industrial Waste Management

Please print or type. Defimitiens and

codes can be found iy the Hazardous or Industnal Wasie Fonn Instructions. Changes not related to

Waste Streains or Waste Management Unils must be accompanied by TCTQ Core Data Form {TCEQ 104003,

Section A. Nofiification Type and Registration Numbers
T updwing existing Novce ol Registration, provide currem registration nusybers.

Hothis s an lnitial Notficetion, leave regiswation :unn'nc;s Blank.

. Nettfication type (check one);

. &
v Initial o @lipdaie

2. Solid Waste Repisiralion Number.

960177

3.0 EPA Beatification Nimber: f}(& m{{ls z ?3

4. Customer Reference Numther: CN

(0462 T

rd
5. Reguiated Ertity Nomber: RN {097 gt 47

Section B, Company Information

1. Company Name (as listed with the Seerelary of Statek: Al &{ A”;}Mct‘. .éfﬁ&

[\_}

Site Name: Af ﬁ,{ d”fm\c,&, .,

3. Registration Type {check all that apply): # Generator

LI Receiver £ ransporier 1 Reeyeler

4. Contact Infermation: ‘---—-"‘

gl MQ:Q,

(l"il.ﬁl Mme, Last ame, Taled

K. Codlt

9(@r A Qpeatins

Telephone Number: (?ZZ)__Z_BLTSQO TFax Number: ((??Z bl 284 - ',?50}8 mei!&()’ﬂ“« ”@p:"’t;"‘&fﬁ%é""‘:‘_f sl

300N
" Nul Applicable

(\e:

asle Handler Status (check all that apply):

U Permitted TS0

CY interhm TS £ Recyeler

Section . Geng

-ator Informalion

I¥ your tacility does not 1t the definition of a *Generator” skip to Section D

1. Generator Type {check al] Uiat apply): E‘/lnduslrfal

Lz Non-industrial 1 Ratlroad Commission

poe)

. Harardous Wasle
Generation Status
{check onel):

G )arge Quanlity

Generatar (1.OG)

2. 200 pounds (L0 kilograms) or more of hazardons wagte
amlior
2 2.2 poumds {1 kilogram) or more of acutely haradous waste

[ Simall Queantity

Shetween 220 and 2,200 pourds (100 and 1,000 Kilograms) of hezardous wasie
aud

e orr (4
Generator (‘SQ(J) & fess than 2.2 peunds (1 kiogram] of aculely hazardous waste
£1 Industrial Conditionaily 220 poands {100 kilogrmms) ur less ul hazadous waste
Exempl Small and
! B N 4 less than 2.2 pounds (F Ridogram ) of acotely hazardous waste
Cuantity Generator and

(CESOG)

220 pounds (00 KilogramsY or awre ol mdustnet Class |owaste

I Universal Wasie

Onty

S A hiveardons waste generried 15 classitiod as Umiversal Wiste and ro repos table
Class 1 owaste s peneraled at the site

FCREQ-00002 (Rev, 03-31-20093
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Feronlgrnal dse onfs

Notification for Hazardous or Indostrial Waste Management

Seetion . Receiver Information
It your facility does not fit the definition of a “Receiver” <kip 10 Section L

b Facility Category (eheck one): i?‘!/('_“.ommca'cizi! (3 Captive 0 Caprured

(,i/ma of Waste Received F(;:f{,dimun sturage or disposal (eheck all that apply):
i

4 Hazardous 4 ass | 1 Clags 2 £ Class 3

3. Wyoureccive waste from off-site and recyele 1t see TORQ Farm 0324 “Notification Form {or Receiving and Recyeling Hazardous
or Industrial Waste”,

Section E. Transporter Information
It your facitity does not fit the definition of a "Transporter” skip to Section I

*1o T runsport inzardous wasie you must lave an BPA denttfication number See A RURA Subtike C Site Wensilication Form (EFA Farm 8700-12),

1. Carrier Classification (answer *ves” or “no” to each question):

a. Do you transport for hire? 0 Yes NO
b. Do you ransport your own waste? O Yes &No
¢. s this site a (ransfer facility? O Yes No

2. Types of wagste transported (check all that apply):
1 Hazrdous* 1 Class ] 1 Clags 2 21 Class 3

Section F. Certification of Company Information

I cortify that the information subimitted hercin is compilete and accurate 1o (he best ol my knowledge

Sowes K Codtt (grz_y 231-B0

Printed Pr epmu s Name Telephone Number
/S 8/ss/
[Jlg,p'f s Signature Date

Mail all completed vegistration forms
ke, Motificanan fon Hazadows or lodestial Waste Manngoement, TCRO 03002, TERG Care Date Forw, TORC 10400, 7928 RCEA Subiile O Sie Idemification Forr, BPA Forn R700-123

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Permitting and Registration Support Division
Registration and Reporting Section, MC 129
PO Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

[f you have questions on how to {ill ont this form ar about the Industrial and Hazardons Waste Program, please contact us at 512/239-
5413, Individuals arc eatitted 10 request and review thelr persanal information the ageney gathers o its forms. They may also have any errors in ter
aformation correeted. Adminisiraive changes must be made on the TCLEG Core Dina Form (PCTG 104000, To veview such information, conlact us at
S12/230-3282.
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Pleasze prir Lor r; ,:t Letinitions and codes can be found in the Hazardous or ndustris Waste borm [nstruciions.

MNetitication for Hazardous or Indusirial Waste Management

Changes nol rela
dcconmdn.cd by TR ( ore I)um Vorm {TCEQ 10400)

fed o

Section Ao Notifieation Type wod Regivtration doumbers
Coms e Enad Nedieatn, e cegisbation numdsors blank . I apdating caiding Bolee of Rogisyativn, provide oo sz isiianien nuaihey
Lo Notilicstion type {check aneY W Initial S Update
20 Selid Wasie Registeation Mnbern %{g %]L '? 30 FPA Identification Number: {2\, & (}ﬁ ‘{752 {v'
4. Customer Refezrence Number: (N (00 #bB TT( 5. Regulated Entity Nember: RN (00 7F KLY o7
e
Seetton . Compuany Informution
L 7 am
1. Company Name {as Hsted with the Secretary of State): /'” gg‘[ An"aqc ¢ Lo,
2 Site Name: Al Kh[ Alliince
5. Regisration Type {check atl that apply): \}’J:(;{,nu Alor I Recelver T3 Transporter & Recyvler
4. Contact Inlormation: = < “ o e .
Qo K Coordu , L,Z‘ elter gt Oge.,m:hms
- e b o PRNER. S - ke
( Frest Nanee, £ ast Name, Tiihe)
Telephone Number: %‘?(: d Lt T 84 - '{é‘?(} Fax Numiber (_“WZ )y 234 - 734 & Bl L/(ri} f f}{'— E@Pr‘ {*Vit,fJA‘iz__!__ﬂg_'_.f_ €00
5. Waste Handler Status {cheek all thar apply):
L‘!ﬁfNot Appicabic 1 Permitiesd TSy U3 nierim 51 01 Recyeler
Section O Generator Infornuion
_ H wour facthity does not 1t the definition of a "Genenaoer® skap 1o Seonien 1
1.
. ; . _ B
P 1. Cienerator Type (check ati that apply): ¥ Industrial I Non-industrial €1 Raifroad Commission
2. Mazardous Waste i facge Quantily 2,260 pourds (1,000 kdngians) or more of Ty dous wasie
Generation Status senerator (106G andfos
) Cieneritos “I"QCJ) -] 2 Tpouwds (1 kibogram] ur eore of neately haxardine waste
{check cne): S U S _ —
1 Smad] Ouantity Srhetween 220 and 2200 sounds (FC0 s |00 Kilagrams) of huzardoas waste
Sevveratoy f s anid
tenerator (SQG) & jess tan 2 7 poends (1 kllogram] of acuely hasardons waste

E Tadustrial (j(,i-ldigiopauy 422Q porls (109 kilagrams) or less of hazardous waste

Fxempl Smali and
XL p o dess tant 77 pouncs {1 kilogmam) of acuely narardous wasie
Cluaniiy Generater and
(CLESOG 220 pounds {FET bograms ) or more ol industrad Class | owasie

sifice! as Uriversal Wasie apd no

A hazardous waste generated 15 cias
Class 1 owaste is pencrted alshe site

I ET Universal Waste Only

f

repartalc

PO R-BOMED (Rey U3-31-2009) J‘;igc_______[____ ol

: f\)



Notification for Hazardous or Industrial Waste Moanagement

e g 5 S A T 5 < AP 58 o 0 S . A vy
i H
Seelon T Keveiver infornistion
1y fliny doos ot G the deiniden ¢f o Reseve” wRip B Seglng |

fo Facdity Catepory (check one)r 28 Comnperelal CCapive b Captared
20 Clags of Waste Recerved for trentinent, storape or dispasal {cheek all that apply):
X Hazardoar i Clnes | 0y (Class 2 1 Chass 5
if you receive wastz from ofi-site and reeycie B see 1RO Forpr (0524 "Notifleation Fornn o Receiving and Reeyuling Huarndous
or [ndustrial Waste".
Section . Transporter Information
1 veur BcHine does not (i the detivition of o " Pransporter™ sKip 4o bection |
- ey
“{o Transport hazardous wasle you imuss have an GPA wentification number, See 1784 RORA Subaitle O She Tdentficalion Fonn {LFA Foum 8700-12),
o Carrfer Classficarion {answer “yes” or "no” 10 each question):
a. Do you teansport far fere? 1Yoy ?{Nn
b Do you ransporl your own waste? oY # Ne
¢ Is thss site o ansfer facHing? 0 Yoes N
2. Tyaes of waste transported {check all Urat apply):
£ Hazardous® Li Class f i (Class 2 (1 Class 3
section B Certitication of Company Informafion
Peertify that the informeation sebmiled herein s complere and accurate (e ihe bost of my knowledge
e f 3
ol =
Jemes, K. Corolal] A LY
Prmted Preparers Manie sl Niumber
T Ty r"’: ”_. -
{/:----;f‘??v . P .l S
s e
-,_ S 5 /
: ;..4"’(’).:"Jx"’_ftx“"'._ e . e Y | ."j !Z_ .
Prepares's Sipnuteic [Date
Miail adl completed registrarion forms
feo, Nontgeabien fu Haravdoss o Toduauial Wasts Manapernors, TOUG ID0DE, FOEG Core Caen Forwa, TOR 10002, FPLL RURA Subnsde U N [datificstion Faa LPA Fura 83010
Texas Commission on Envirenmental Guality
Permirting and Registration Support Division
Registrafion and Reporting Section, MO 129
PQ Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087
fyou lave questions on low o 0T oud this Torm oe abeud the Indusivial and Hazardeas Waste Program, please contuct 05 3l 512/239-

13 fudviduaby we cattied e request s seviow gl personal nformacen tho agoney pathiers on ity forms, They may alse have aey vnors o ther
alornation correcied. Adminsirative changes meust Do made on the TCED Core Data Form (RUTG FO4EN, To roview such saformution, comingt w1
P21239- 3280

TR GA0Y (Rew, 0BT R Pape ot 2 B
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H&S Section F4 Page 1 of 4
Al-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack,
Heel Handiing and Waste Determination Procedures

EPA GENERATOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

The Untted States Fovironmental Protective Agency (1TPA) requires tracking the generatzon and
cdisposai of Hazardons Waste. The EPA divides waste generators into two calegories:

& A small quantity generator: produces fess than 1 ksdogram of acotely hazardous waste or less
than 00 kitograms of spilled or contaminated hazarcous waste other than “acutely
havardois™ in a calendar month.

¢ The large quantity penerator: produces over these amounts, Al - Kel s a large quantity

seneralon.

The FPA has many complex and wide ranging rules and regulations for HMazardous Waste
Generators; Treatment, Storage and Disposal Tacilities; and Transporters in the RCRA (Resouree
Conservation and Recovery Act) fegistation. RORA rules can be found in the Code of Federal
Regalations, 40 part 260 w0 265, Under these roles all generatars are required to obtain a
generator idenuification number, “Fhis identification mimber allows all hazardous wasle generated
at a particular facilify to be tracked from origin to ultimate disposal.

ORICIN OF HEELS/ARESIDUAL PRODUICT

At Al - Kel many tank traiters arc cleaned each day to allow the reuse of these tanks, Tanks are
aormally 5,000 to 6,000 pation wnks in which chemicals are transported. Upon delivery of the
chemicals, the unil is returned for cleaning.  Often times the chemical or product is not
thoreughly unloaded thus producing what s called residual product or “heel™. Several
circumstances can attribuie 1 the presence of heel:

A, Anuntrained or incompetent driver [ating w properly inspeet bisfher tank at the delivery
pant

3. A viscous, or thiek product that (lows toa slowly, causing too long of @ wait for compiete
unloading

. A product that selidifies when the delivery wmperature drops, Uis causes Jarge chunks whicl
can 1ot be unloaded.

[eels, which can be drummed and shipped back to the defivery point {consignee) or shipper are
not considered waste, Towever, they must be stared and labeled in the manner as required by
P10, and OSHAL Produets in oo small guantity or which will not be received at the shipping
or delivery paint, are now classificd as waste. This waste is classified into two major categories;
hazardous and non-hazardous.

Ad-liel Alilance 7 Prime Pack ]



H&S Section F04 Page 2 of 4
AL-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack.
Heel Handling and Waste Determination Proggg_gres

WANTE CLASSIFICATION

Wasle generaied al Al — Ke) Alliance’s cleaning facility are classified as either Hazardous or Non
- Hazardous as determined by 40 CFR 261.20 - 26133 If a waste is not listed or fails to exliibit
characteristics desceibed in these regulations, it is considered non- - havardous. However, a
waste that is fiom a specilic oF pon- speeific source (F&K histed}, eris bisted waste (U&P listed)
or exhihits harardons charactarisiics, should he considered havardous.

Vhe majority of products cleaned at Al Kel Afbance is RCRA non- harardous and shoold be
disposed o as such. However, some of these prodnets do have dangerous properties and shauld
be handled with extreme care

A shmple way Lo recognize d hazardous waste is o ook w see if the rank being eleaned requires
placards. 1 Jor example, a tank carries 2 flammable placard, bit s nog 1 “P™ or “U” listed waste it
is still considered Hazardous by characteristic.  Remember however, that Department of
Transportation regulation and RCRA regufations differ in that RCRA hazardous product may not
always require a placard. The best way 1o determine if a waste 15 hazardous s to look it up in 40
CFR 2612 -261.33.

[Hazardous waste 15 defined by RCRA are:

AL Characteristic Hazardous waste display at lcast one of the tollowing
1o lgnifable Waste: Flash Paint 140 degrees F {001

Corrosive Waste: pll 2 or 12.3; and/ar (12002)

Reactive Waste: Normally unsafe (12003)
4. P Toxic: Toxie (DO -DOTTY

(RN

A listed waste is one which 1s determined commercial chemical products, oft - specification
species, contaner residuecs and spill residues thereolt These are the “P™ and “07 listed waste
referred to mm A3 CFR 261.33.

Wastes romn specific and non- specific souwrces are from specific processes. These are referred fo
as “F" and K™ listed waste. This is one lype of waste, Al - Kel docs not produce except in very
simall amounts during recireulatory solvent washies or from cleaning waste tanks. These will be
referred 1o as I waste. Usually FOO1, or FO03. For explanation of each code see 40 CFR
261.3%

TCLP reters G the testing procedure used to extract a sample from a waste, The test is called the
Toxieily Characteristics Leachate Procedure. The TCLI is the most crucil in that it governs the
“1 Hsted wastes. When a tank is less the RCRA empty, the waste falls back eato the TCLP for
regulation. Fven i a RCRA cempry tank has a product that is U7 listed, if 1t passes the
concentration himits set forth in the TCLP, it is o nop-hazardous waste unless it shows through
characteristics to be havardous, (Le., ignitable, reactive or corrosive).

At AL Kel iis the company policy to have as many hazardous heels as possible placed into a
fuels program or incinerated. Only those wastes permitied (o be disposed of i another manner
shall be excluded and enly after the feasibility or incineration has been explored.

Ab-Iel Alltunce 7 Prime Pack 2



H&S Section FO4 Page 2 of 4
Al-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack.
Heel Handling and Waste Determination Procedures

RORA snecifies what is considered empty m 0CFR 617 Empty as defined by RCRA 15 Jess
thim 3% of the volume of the container. o order to be consdered RCRA empty a 6003 gallon
ik wouldd have fess than 18 pallons of product remaining, it must be wipled rinsed with the rinse
being comsiderad a “P” waste as well as any product which had remained.

By utilizing the empty contaner exemption provided for in RCRAL many products that wonld
normally require ineineration can be utilized in an alternate fuels program. This provides a less
exponsive fuel source W kins as well as lowering the ullimate disnosal cost for A - Kel Alilance,

Inc.

Always be sure to choose a TSI facility with a good reputation and good customer service for Lhe
ultimate waste disposal. I possible, the TSD facihity should be audited by Al - Kel personnel
annually 1o ensure the proper handiing of waste,

WASTE HANDLING PROCEDURES

Once a fank has been placed on the wasih rack for cleaning, the tank cleaning rechnician should
verily the tank number, last product and placard number (i any). Upon verification the cleaning
techiician shouid then inspeet the unit for bicel. Heel volume can be checked and estimated by
carelully opening the dome and looking into the tank, Never should a tank have its extermnal and
tnternal valves opened prior to heel mspection,

If the 1ank 15 determined not 1o have heel, the unit is then cleaped as per company specifications,
. however, the unit does have heel estimation as to the amount should be taken 1o dewermine if
the unit is havardous. 11 the product being cleared is non-hazardous, the heel should be drained
o buckets and placed into the storage area. Remember products that set-up or crystatlize
require steaming and should not be put into the plastic buckets, but should be placed in {iber

cardboard containers.

Hazardous products less than RCRA empty should be collected in a bucket with a hid and tagged
with the following information.

Pate:

Tank #:

Produet:

LNINA S

Cleaner;

The bucket is then to be placed into the heel storage arca. Any buckets or containers wilh
products should capped with a good sealing id, e wmak is now ready to be cleancd.

Tanks which cantan a listed hazardous waste that are pot RCRA empty should be drummied or
bucketed and tagged wilh the same information above.

Al-lke] Aliowce 7 Prane Pack i



H&.S Section FO4 Page 4 of 4
Al-KEL Alfiance / Prime Pack.
Heel Handiing and Waste Determination Procedures

It shall be the waste coordinator’'s responsibility 10 segregate these buckets/drums at the end of
cach dav. A drum tog should be maintained for every dram on-site. The lop will enable
management to identify all products contained in every drum.,

The drum shal! atso be assigned a deum nmber with prefixes referring te the tvpe of waste stored
i the drmn. Beoas the responsibility of the waste coordinator to propoerfy label all drinns

accordunce with Tederal regolations.

It shall also be the waste coordinator responsibility 1o maintain a non-hazardous heel rinse log,
The log shall reflect only the pallons of pure product caplored.

Al-Kel Atliance / Prime Pack 4
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H&S Section £23

Al-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack.
Heel Processing and Hazardous Waste Management

TANK CLEANING PROCESS AND HAZARDOUS AND NON-HAZARDOUS WAKTL
HANDLING PROCEDURE

INBOUND INSPECTION

4
I

Driver should be questioned about hee! when filling oul wash ticket

2. The customer should then be informed of the proper heel charge. Note: Heel shoutd be billed
ouly after the first five gullons unless hazardous as listed under the P70 F, or K7, <0,
S list

3. The tank wash should be intormed ol heed immediately when a tank conlains a product which
sets-up (Le poly vinyl acetale, para cresol, resin).  The tank wash can then immediately
remove heel and/or fiush tank.

TANK WASI]

Lo Tank s brought 1nto the tank wash

2. Check tank for placards. If tank has placards, all heels must be collected.  Also, il tank
contains ail all free {lowing hects must be collected and treated as flamunable, DOOL waste.

3. Before opening mternal and external valves the unit must be checked for hieel and recorded
on the wash ticket,

4. Al hazardous and non-hazardous heels must be bucketed and lagged.

3. At the end of cach shift (he buckets should be emplied 1o the proper drom and recorded on
the drum log. {(Responsibility of the Waste Coordinalor).

6. Non-hazordous liquid heels such as choculate, latex water, polymer should be allowed to flow
inte the wastewater prior to cleaning. The volume should be recorded on the wash tickel.
Also, heels that canry only hazardous corosive properties should be drained into the sump for
pll correction m the waslewaler treatinent plant.

7. Clean tank

TCLP

LEPA CONTAINMENT Regulaory Level {mg)

D004 Arsenic 5.0

D003 Barium 100.0

DO18 Benzene ]

DO Cadmium L0

D1y Carbon "Fetrachlonde 5

D020 Chlordane 03

D021 Chlorbenzene 100.00

Page 1 of 5



H&S Section 23 Page 2 of 5
Al-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack.
Heel Processing and Hazardous Waste Management

1322 Chloroform 6.0

D007 Chromium 50

D023 o-Cresol 200.00%*

1024 m-{resol 20000 F

[M)25 n-{resol 200.00 ¥

DO2G Crusol 200000 *

NO16 24-D 10.00

1027 I 4 Dichlorbenzene 75

D023 1,2 Dichloroethane 5

nozo 1.1 Dichlorethylene 7

Do3n 2.4 Dinttrotoluene A3

DOI2 Endrin .02

[>031] Heprachlor RYIVE

032 Hexuchiorobenzene A3

(33 Hexachlorobuladiene S

£X034 Hexacldoroethane 3.0

OOR T.cad 50
D013 : Lindane A4

DOLY Mercury 2

Do14 Methaxyehlor 10.0

D035 Methy Tithyl Ketore 200.00

13036 Nitrobenzene 2.0

D037 Pertrachlorophenol 100.00

EPA CONTAINMENT Regulatory Tevel {mg/)

03R Pyriding 5.0

X0 Selenium 1.0

DOt Silver 5.0

D039 Tetrachlorocthylene T

D015 Toxaphene 5

2040 Trichloroethylene A5

D41 2,4.5 Trichlotophenod 400.00

D042 2,4,6 Trichlorophenol 2.0

DOLT 24,551 (sitvex) 1.0

D043 Vinyl Chloride 2

* 1I'o, ny, p-Cresol coneentrations cannot be differentiated, the total Cresol (026) concentration
15 used.



H&S Section F23

Page 3 of 5

Al-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack.

_Heel Processing and Hazardous Waste Management

PDRUM MANAGEMENT L.OG

Waste Coordinator:

Type Waste: Non-Tazardous({ ) Hazardous{ )

RORA EPA Waste #:

lanitable:

Drowmdt

Start Dawte:

Date Tanker #

) Tk

TCPL:

Listed:

Rescuve:

Product Amount

A

Remarks:

Note: Hazardous Drums must be disposed of wath - 1n 90 days,

Disposal Dater - Manifest #:

Transporter:

DRUM CODES

HAZARDOUS

Flammabie Ligquid
Ilammable Solid
Corrosive (hase) liguid
Corrosive (base) sodid
Corrosive (Acid} liquid
Corrosive (Acid) solid
Reactives

LISTED WASTE

“P listed higuid
“P listed solid

TSD Facility:

START NUMBIER

FI1.-001
1'5-0{H
CHL-001
CBS-001
CBIL-001
CAS-00H
R-001

PLI-00GI
L5001

e



H&S Section F23 Page 4 of 5
AI-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack.
Heel Processing and Hazardous Waste Management

= sted hiquid FLL-00T
I Listed solid FLS-0M
LT histed ignd ULL-00
LT histed solid U.5-001

COMBINATIONS

D& T Hgwd DIL-Q01
ST & T sohd 13FS-001
ST & U higquad PUL-001
17 & U solid DUS-001

NON-NNTAZARDOUS

Sofid NHS-0M

NON HAZARDOUS HEERL 1.0G

Waste Coordinator: Date:

Date  Tank #/Carrier Product Amount

i 1} T e e s e

o, .
7.
19

Total
Craflons of Heel

Al hieel contamed herein is treated ancd disposed of in Al-Kol's wastewater treatment {acilily.



H&S Section F23

_Heel Processing and Hazardous Waste Management

Al-KEL Ailiance ! Prime Pack.

Page 5of 5

HAZARDOUS WASTLE CONTAINER DAILY INSPECTION L.OG

Dage:

spector:

_AM/PM

. Insceurely . . ) Impraper] | ]
Dram Brum . s Leaking 1 Detertorated Proy
L Closed Y or , = ; y babeled | Commuoents
Contents No. Y oorN Y or N e i
N Y or N
|
|
...... j -
|

DPoes area contain Jiquid Yes

I the answer (o any of the abowve s *Yes™ please explam:
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Issued By: Policy Number:

: AL-KEL Alliance / Prime Pack PP

Healih, Safety, and Fovironmental

Procedures -
Approved By: rotEaHres Page Of

202

Effective Date:

Su l)] cet: Mont fﬂy Sz-if'cl_v Meetings

iMlonthly Safety Meetings
Objective:

Monthly meetings will ensure annual comphiance (raining requirements are completed. And stimulate and
maintain interest in, and for the communication of Heatth, Safely, and Environmental issues.

Policy:
Safety Meetings will be held monthly and will concentrate an the monthly safety topic supplied.

Safcty Meeungs are an epportunity for supervisors and managers to explain and demaonstrate the correet and sale
way hefshe wants work 1o be carried out according (o the AlL-KEL Alliance Prime Pack manual.

Responstbilities:
To Be Completed Maonthly:

I, HSE Manager- Insure monthly Safety meeling topics are sent to all Operations Mangers for the
following month safety meeting. Topics will go oul no later than the 20

2. Operations Manager  Conduct / Coordinate atl Safety meetings and all local personnel attended
meetings.

The meeting should include:
a.  Safety topic reflvesher training
b.  Evaluation of monthly safety report to included recent accidents, near misses and unsafe acts
that have occuired since last meeting.
¢. New Hazards associated with & change in work method, location or new equipment.
d. Resulis of recent facility or joh audits.

3. Operations Manager - Subanit sign-in sheets to the HSE Manager no later than the 107 of the following

ntonth.

included in monthly report 10 Management.
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2012

“Subject: Monthly Safcty Meetings
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Spill Control/Response

At ali facilities we have on hand a fully stocked and readily available spili control/response

kils.

At each facility there are trained employees who are designated as the “Spill Response

Team”.

TR T T T
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H&S Section FO5 Page 1 of 6

Al Kel Alliance / Prime Pack.
Emergency Response

I.

1y

Iv.

V1.

Purpose:

To protect AA/PP emplovees by providing guidance for ficld response to foresesable cimergency
situations,

Regulatory Reference:

AAPP performs emergency response as defined tn HAZWOPER 29 CFR 1910.120(q) and 29
CIR 1926.65(q). AA/PE may expericnce emergencies and will respand to protect its employecs.
AAMP will cooperate fully with all oter emergency response providers respending 1o AA/PP
emergencies,

Sceope:

This procedure applies to all AA/PE employees, contractors and seheontractors.

Definition:

None

Respansibilities:

A, AA/PP Employees. AA/PP employees are respounsible for

1. Alerting AA/PP Corporate Safety Thirector management (o all emergency
situations as soon as safely possible.

2 Assisting Eimergency Response Teams, as requested.
Praocedures:
A Basic direction.
l. Alarm systems, Every AAPE member is required to sound the provided local
alarm syslem as soon as an emergency sittation 1s observed.
a. AA/PP employces will {amiliarize themsclves with the alarm systems
found in the various arcas of AA/PP activities.
2 Report all near miss/occurrences, incidents, and/or emergencies 1o the
Corporate Safety Department.  See AA/PP Corporate Safety Department H&ES
Procedure  “Incident. hyjury, Iilness Reporting and hivestigation” for reporting
procedures.
3 Evacuation routes and assembly areas. bvery AA/PP member will be aware
of the evacuation routes and assembly arcas:
a. For each building complex. Tach facility 1s responsible for posting the
evacualion routes.
b. Presented i the Facility Safety Plan for ficld work.
4 Spill response. All spills will be comained a8 quickly as possible. Run off will

be prevented from entering drainage systeins or waterways.

Al-Kel Allance § Prime Pack.
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Page &

3.

.

.

Securing equipment.  Powered cquipment can be a source ol jgnition for
Nammable gas and vapor clouds, therefore powered equipment will he shut
down before abandoning unless shuthing down the cquipment poses an
mmediate risk to the operalor.

L

Medical emergencies.

l. Canng for mured persens has top priority. Sound the alarm when assistance
may be needed.

2. Imjured porsons will he decontanuparted, if needed and possible,  withou
aggravatng e inpury.

3 First aid and CPR will be provided by AA/PP Trained Personnel. As EMTs,
AAPP Sately Coordinator will determinte what additional medical assistance is
necded.

4. Iirst aid and CPR may be provided by any trained AA/PP manber on g
voeluntlary basis.

Vehicle aceidents. Vchicle aceidents durimg work hours involving AA/PP employecs,

whether in personal vehicles or company-owned vehicles, will be reported numoediately

1o the AA/PP Corparate Safely Director.

Fire.

1 Sound the atarm.

2. Shut down cquipment, il safely possible, and evacuale the area.

3. No AA/PP asseciate is expectled to ight a fire. Lach situation is different. The
AAPP associate will evaluate the sifuation and the equipment al hand and jake
whatever action the member’s training and experience makes advisable.

Exploston.

1. Sound the alann.

2. Shut down equipment, if safely possible, and evacuate the area,

3 Move away [rom the explosion in an upwind or crosswind direction,

Major chemical release. AA/PP does nor handle chemicals 11 guantities which could
cause a mgjor chemical release. AA/PP tramed personnel will respond 1o chemical
release alarms by shutling down and evacuating crosswind away trom the release area.

Bomb threats. Anyone may receive g bomb threat.

1. I received by telephone, attempt to get infarmation concerning
i, When the bomnb will explode,
[ Where the bomb is locaied,
c. Any other information that is helpfal.

2

Notify the Corporate Safety Divector or his stalf immediately.

Ab-Kel Alliance ¢/ Prime Pack
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Pange 3

V1L

H. I'xcavation collapse endangering persons.
l. Sound the alirm.
2. Contimue all life support systems in operation, such as dewatering pumps, air
supplies, ete.
A DO NOV USE POWER EQUIPMENT TO DI
. Follow direction of excavation Competent Persor.
s Move material away from the edges of the excavation if the movement will not

disturb existing situation.

L Confined space emergency.
l. Sound the alarm.
2 Follow the instuctions of The Enty Adlendant.
3 Continue all hic support systems in operation.
J Storms,
I Shut down field activities during electrical storms.
2. The Corporate Safety Director will track all serions weather situations. Follow

directions rveceived from the Cerporate Safety Director or lhis designated
represenative,

References:

AAPY. Flealth and Safety Manual, Procedure A04 “Conlined Space Entry Program.”

AAIPP. flealth and Safety Manual, Procedure AQ6 “Emergency Response Progran.”

AMNPP. Health and Safery Mawual, Procedure 713 “Incident, Injury, Hlness Reporting and
Investigation.”™

Us DOL (OSHA), 29 CFR 1910120 and 29 CFR 1926.65 “1llazardous Waste Operations and
Fmergency Response:  (q) Emergency response program to hazardous substance
releases.”
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EMERGENCY PHONE LIST

2012 GOODE ROAD, HUTCHINS, TX 75141

HUTCHINS FIRE RESCUE 91T EMERGENCY
972-225-9137 NON-EMBRGENCY

HUTCHINS POLICE DEPY G911 EMERGENCY
972-225-2525 NON-EMERGENCY

INTER-COMPANY

1. PATSILVA ' 972-743-5568 MOBILLE
2. SCOTT LYDAY 214-517-8802 MOBILE
3. KELLY CORDELL 972-740-8596 MOBILE
4. BLAIN VINSON 972-310-0838 MOBILE

Al-Ket Alliance S Prime Pack.
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Al-Kel Alliance / Prime Pack
__Handling Hazardous Chemicals

.

.

v,

V.

Vi

Purposc:

This procedure is designed to protect AA/PE employees from: exposure 1o hazardous chemicals.
Regulatory References:

OSHA has many choemical-specific regulations. Those pertinent to AA/PP operations include:

e Ashestos exposure under 29 CFR 19101001 and 29 CFR 1926.1101.

e Benzene exposure under 29 CFR 1810.1028 and 29 CIFR 19261128,

»  Cuadnnun exposure under 29 CER 19101027 and 29 CFR 1926.1127.

»  Chlorime exposure ander 29 CFR 19101000,

¢ lnorganic lead exposure under 29 CFR S10.1025 and 29 CFR 1926.62.

*  Mercury exposure under 29 CFR 1910.1000.

» Orpanic lead (tetracthyl lead and tetramethyl lead) exposure under 29 CFR
1910.1000.

Scope:

This procedure applics 10 AA/PT operations.

Definitions:

None

Responsibility:

AAPE cooployees will handle hazardous materials respoambly.
Procedares:

Al CGeneral.

1. The Material Salety Data Sheets (MS1ISs) {or all materials on location are
available from the Health, Safety and Environmental Coordinator, Corporate
Safety Adminislrative Assistants, and Supervisers for specific projects.  (Sce
ANIPP Health and Safety Manual, Procedure T'15 “Material Safety Data
Sheets.™)
The MSDS for materials used will be reviewad hefore initial vse of the chemical.
The MSDS (or equivalent mformation} for contamisan(s of concern in project
work are included in the Site Safety Plan, These will be reviewed in the Initial
Site Safery Plan Briefing,
4. Personal protective equipment {(PPE) will be used as specified in the Site Salety
Plan for project waork. PPE will be used as presented in the MSDS for non-
project work such as maintenance activilics.

o F-J

3. Actds, bases, caustics and other corrosives.
i These chemicals damage biological tissue when contact is made.  Particular
aliention o cye proteclion ts necessary.
2, When acids, bases, caustics {including dry cauvstics) or other corrosives are used,

chemical protective goggles will be worn,

Al-Hel Alliance / Prime Pack
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3. Eye washes and showers will be immediately (within 25 feet) avatlable where
these chemcals are handled.

4. All skin comtact will be avoided.

5. H ingested, do not induce vomiling. Scck medieal attention, It possible, dilute

the matenal by ingesting milk, water, or raw egy.
6. PPL will be selected and used based on the mformation contaimed in the MSDS
for the matenal being handled.
Accidental contact will be treated wiith copious flushing of the affected area with
water. The flushing of eyes will continue unttl medical assistance arrives or a
minimum of filteen (15 minutes before moving the injured 1o medical care,

-]

Asboestos, man-made nuneral fibers (MMM}, and other insulating materials.

I Asbestos work requires addinonal health and safely taming and medical
surveillance that s different from HAZWOPLR.

2. All insulation will he handled carefully, whether 1t is suspected asbestos or not.

3. Avord skin contact with insulating materials.  Tiberglass will cause almost

unmediate skin nritation that is transilory.
4, Avoid inhalation of all msulating parbculate.  If handling methods will produce
dust, use HEPA Hlters un vespirators,

Benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene, xviene and other aromatic hydrocarbons.  These
chumicals are not used on the AA/PP location, however the potential for exposurc (rom
cuslomers products 1s possible.

1. Overexposure to aromatic hydrocarhons will not be allowed.
2. Air momitoring with direct-reading mstruments 15 required in remedialion areas

with  composite benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene and xylene (BTLEX)
comtamination in excess ol 0.1 ppm.

a. It 1s nat anticipated that contamination (o soil, sludge or water at (he
10,000 ppm Tevel will result in overexposure to any single component of
BTEX or to the composite.  Beginning moniloring at this me 18 a
conservalive approach 1o prevenling overexposure.

b. Respiratory protection will be required consistent with the Site Salety
Plas, directreading mstrument readings, detector tabe readings, and
previous monttoring (wll-shift sampling resuldts for similar operations.

3. Personnel alr monitoring is performed with badges er pumps and charcoal tubes
to obtain full-shift exposure documentation of airborne concentrations of suspect
hydracarbons.

Chiorine, oxides of nitrogen, oxides of sulfur and other severe respiratory irritants,

1. AA/PP does nol use ihese chemicals; however, the potennal for exposure from
customers products exists,
2. These chiemicals cause lung tssue damage. The unmediate response may pass

only 10 have more severe symptoms arise several hows Iater. The delayed
response can be fatal,

Al-Kel Alliance Prime Pack
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3. I exposure oceurs:

a. Scund the ajarm.

b. Medical assistance s required.

4. Imergeney treatnent for exposed persons:

a. Yo no enter area of atmospheric contamination without SCBA.

L. Remove from exposure to clean aw. I skin contact with Jiquids has
occurred, use nearest emergency shower. Inhalation has oceurred it skin
condacd I!?lS ()CC{II’Z'L‘.(}.

. Adminmister CP R indicated.

d. Crive supplicd oxygen, i avaiiable.

e Transport to medical facibity lor total evaluation.

F. Flammable and combusliblc gases and vapors.

1. Flammable and combustible gases and vapors will be:

i Used with adequate ventilation.

b. Monitored using an explosimeter whenever hot work will be performed.

2. Storage of small quantitics will be in flammable liquid storage cabinets.

3. Storage of large quantities will be outdoors and at least fifly (50} fect from steuctures

and storage of ather connbustible matenals.

4. Al outdoor storage racks will be grounded and provided with bonding conncetors,

5. When tranglerring {lammables or combustibles rom one contatner to another,

containers will be bonded. The larger, source container will be grounded.
(1. Mercury, cadmium, lead and other metals.

I, Mctal exposure 35 mest hazardous when fumes are generated from hot work
activities such as cutting, welding, and/or gouging.

2, Skin contact with metallic phase matenals is not generally & hazard.

3 Some of these metals have no odor, for example Jead and mercury, o want of
fheir presence.

4, Ingestion can result in toxic reaction.

3. Metal fume {over will be prevented by use of respiratlory protection.

6. Ixotic metals and coatings will be identificd before Dol work is performed on
suspect metals,

7. Air monitorimg with pump and filters witl be performed when highly 1oxic
metals, such as cadmium, lead, beryllium, and cthers, are idemtified in the
malerials.

. Organic lead (etracthyl lead and tetramethyd lead),

Ly

Organic lead compounds are ingestion, inhalation and skin absorption hazards.
Organic lead compounds are extremely toxie.  The raw material, no longer
handled on locaiion, could cause death by skin comtact.

Odor threshold for these compounds 1 very low. The sense of smell can deteet
organic lead compounds sooner than any portable instrument.

Organte lead compounds may be enconslered in hmited areas where these
compounds were received, uiloaded, and added 1o finished gasoline.
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k3 Adr monttoring with pumps and charcoal tabes will be performed if organic tead
compounds are encountered.
6. When organic lead compounds arve encountered, the use of supplicd air may be
reeguired.
VI Refercnces:
AAPY. Health and Safery Manual, Procedure AOT “Harard Commumcation Program.”
ANPT feadth and Sufery Munnad, Procedure A13 “Personal Protective Liguipment Program.™
ANIPP. Health and Safery Mannal, Procedure A8 “Ruespiratory Protection Program.”™
ANV Health and Sufery Munual, Procedure A17 “Health and Safety Training Program.”
ANTP. Health and Safen Munual, Procedure FOR “Fire/Explosion Preventaon and Control ™
ANDPP . Health and Satere Manial, Procedure 1115 *Material Safety Data Sheets.”
ANRY. Health and Safety Manuad, Procedure F20 -Personal Prowetive FEquipment (other than
vespirators).”
ANDPP. FHealth and Safery Manual, Procedure F22 “Respivatory Protective Hguipment.”

VHI. Attachmenis:

Naone
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March 5, 2012

Vir. Blain Vinson,

TES is a 24 hour 7 day per week Emergency Responder. All of our
employees, technicians and drivers are 40 HazWoper Trained. We are
familiar with all of the chemicals handled and wastes generated at Prime
Pack Inc. in Hutchins, Texas and are prepared to respond to any emergency
discharge, spil or release if required.

Best Regards,

Mike Templin

Trans-Environmental Services, LLC
(940) 634-1310 {Cell)
mtemplin@®trans-environmental.com
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March 6,212

Blain Vinson
Prime Pack {ne.
4217 pint Way
Daltas, TX 75237

Mr. Vinson,

Thank you for your visit with me today in regards to your Facility Jocated in our city.
Lappreciate the enerpy that you have shown today in the cleaning up at Al-Kel.

As Lhave said before Lknow the tremendaus fire hazard that existed at your facility has been
greatly reduced by the cleaning up around the yard. [ look forward to the continued
communication and interaction between Us and your facility in relation W hazard mitipation

and awareness,

Again if you have any questions or commentfs feel free to contact me anytime,

'I"hm‘r't(/?l, L
/Y’(s 7

‘éapwin

{0} 972 2253317

(19 972 225-3335

(C) 274 914-8601
Wooelever@hutchinsfirerescue org









